From: Candie Leader

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Justin Turnbull; Zachery Peebles

Subject: BL-19-00018 Carney

Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:21:45 AM

Attachments: BL1900018 Carney Public Works Comments 2nd Review.pdf

Please find attached comments related to the above referenced project.

Thank you,

Candie Leader

Administrative Assistant

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7699

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Development Services
FROM: Candie Leader, Administrative Assistant
DATE: December 12, 2019

SUBJECT: BL-19-00018 (Carney)

Public Works has reviewed the updated BLA and all previous comments have been addressed except
comment number one (1).

Though this comment was not addressed Public Works does not see any reasoning in denial of the
application.

Additionally, all the preliminary comments for access were met. There are no additional comments or
requirements for final approval.
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